



Dolvin Elementary School Governance Council

Date 4/22/2020 | Time 8:00 am | Location Virtual Meeting [LINK](#)

SGC Website: <http://school.fultonschools.org/es/dolvin/Pages/School%20Governance%20Council.aspx>

Item

Action Item: Call to Order

8:01 AM

Action Item: Approve Agenda

8:02 AM- Motioned by Stein and seconded by Greathouse → Approved Unanimously

Action Item: Approve February Meeting Minutes

8:02 AM- Motioned by Cooke and seconded by Anuebunwa → Approved Unanimously

Discussion Item: Quick Check In-take a moment to share everyone is doing

- Greathouse and Bell shared as teachers how digital learning is going. Both spoke towards it going well and how teachers are learning to use instructional technology.
- Stewart shared that it is going well in her house as well. Her daughter in 4th grade has loved the live sessions with her teachers and classmates.
- Clement who has 4 children at home as shared that it is overwhelming but improving as teachers are holding live class sessions.
- Anuebunwa shared that the first week was very difficult with her students simply because they did not like to be away from school. She also shared things are getting better.

Informational Item: Principal's Update (Cooke)

- Remote learning at Dolvin was a drastic change but shared that the Vanguard and Vanchise team at Dolvin has helped teachers learn how to use online tools available to them and hold live meetings.
- Ms. Cooke shared that she is trying to find a balance between supporting families as well as teachers.
- Dr. Looney is working on a recovery plan on how we will get back to normal and go forward.
- Ms. Cooke is currently trying to figure out end of the year details such as teachers being able to get in a building as well as students getting in to get their personal belongings.
- Ms. Clement asked if we are having to plan for an online fall. Ms. Cooke shared that has not been given as a directive from the county but has been thinking "what if" if needed.
- Ms. Stewart asked if there were any events that might be moved on next year's calendar as we plan for recovery. Ms. Cooke shared that she has not finalized this calendar yet but will have to think about what is put on the calendar and when for next year.
- Some of the money that the SGC had approved to spend charter dollars on have been cancelled such as the OG training. Ms. Stewart asked if those funds would be able to roll over. Erin King shared that this has not been decided yet but she will let us know as soon as we find out.

Discussion Item: Council Surveys*

Item

- A. Council Self-Assessment-Who Takes? Everyone
- B. Principal Feedback Survey-Who Takes? Everyone but the principal
Both of these surveys must be done by the end of the month.

Discussion Item: New Member Transition

- A. Update on Election Results-New Members
Ms. Volburg, Ms. Tabor, and Ms. Fetz
- B. New Member Training**
These new members have not gotten information about trainings yet. Erin King will be reaching out to give them some important information such as training dates which will most likely be in July.

Discussion Item: Strategic Plan and Strategic Plan Monitoring Tool

- A. Update tool & discuss questions about outcomes/initiatives
 - We will have to look at different data to show our progress in student achievement. There may be some blanks next year and that is okay.
 - We have gotten a much better response on twitter with #Dolvingoesdigital and want to include that data in our monitoring tool as it shows parent engagement.
 - We will also continue to incorporate this in the morning announcements.
 - We may be able to update PBIS with digital splash cards that are being given out by teachers.

Discussion Item: Set Next Meeting Agenda

- Wednesday May 13th @ 8am → Will still meet virtually
- Survey results
- Welcome new members
- Website Audit

Action Item: Meeting Adjournment

8:33 AM- Motioned by Shaffer, seconded by Anuebunwa → Approved Unanimously